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Samantha Larion

From: Kimberly Schmidt Kuwabara
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 10:37 AM
To: &REH-NERT Documents
Cc: Daniel Petersen; Chris Stubbs; Scott Hayter; Angela DeDolph; Christopher J Ritchie; Mia Sosa; Katie 

Zheng; Jon Hunt
Subject: FW: NERT - Planned Shutdown of IWF, Chromium Treatment Plant, SWF, Lift Station 1, and IX 

Treatment Plant

For the doc file. 
The new chromium treatment subsystem (CTS) is coming on-line tomorrow. 
 
Kimberly Kuwabara 
Senior Managing Consultant 
 
D (510) 420-2525 
M (510) 926-2276 
kkuwabara@ramboll.com 
 

From: Steve Clough <steve.clough@nert‐trust.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 1:16 PM 
To: Weiquan Dong (wdong@ndep.nv.gov) <wdong@ndep.nv.gov> 
Cc: Alan Pineda (alan.pineda@ndep.nv.gov) <alan.pineda@ndep.nv.gov>; Carlton Parker (jcarltonparker@ndep.nv.gov) 
<jcarltonparker@ndep.nv.gov>; Danielle D. Ward <d.ward@ndep.nv.gov>; EPA Region 9 Document Control 
(R9LandSubmit@EPA.gov) <R9LandSubmit@EPA.gov>; Frederick Perdomo (fperdomo@ndep.nv.gov) 
<fperdomo@ndep.nv.gov>; Frier, William <Frier.William@epa.gov>; James Dotchin <jdotchin@ndep.nv.gov>; 
jkinder@ndep.nv.gov; Mark Duffy (duffy.mark@epa.gov) <duffy.mark@epa.gov>; Andrew Steinberg 
<andrew.steinberg@lepetomaneinc.com>; Bohmann, David <David.Bohmann@tetratech.com>; Brian Loffman 
<brian.loffman@lepetomaneinc.com>; Chris Stubbs <cstubbs@ramboll.com>; Daniel Petersen 
<DPETERSEN@ramboll.com>; Grady, Dana (Dana.Grady@tetratech.com) <Dana.Grady@tetratech.com>; Jay A. 
Steinberg, President <trustee.president@lepetomaneinc.com>; Kimberly Schmidt Kuwabara 
<kkuwabara@ramboll.com>; &REH‐NERT Documents <NERTDocuments@ramboll.com>; Tanya O'Neill 
<toneill@foley.com>; Betty Kuo <bkuo@mwdh2o.com>; Christene Klimek <Christene.Klimek@cityofhenderson.com>; 
Christine Nobles (cnobles@cap‐az.com) <cnobles@cap‐az.com>; Daniel Chan (daniel.chan@lvvwd.com) 
<daniel.chan@lvvwd.com>; dave.johnson@lvvwd.com; Deena Hannoun (deena.hannoun@lvvwd.com) 
<deena.hannoun@lvvwd.com>; Eric Fordham <eric_fordham@geopentech.com>; Katherine Callaway <kcallaway@cap‐
az.com>; lauradye@crc.nv.gov; Lopez,Maria T <MTLopez@mwdh2o.com>; Marcia Scully <mscully@mwdh2o.com>; 
Mauricio Santos (MSantos@mwdh2o.com) <MSantos@mwdh2o.com>; MChaudhuri@mwdh2o.com; Nagai,Carol A 
<CNagai@mwdh2o.com>; Orestes Morfin (omorfin@cap‐az.com) <omorfin@cap‐az.com>; SC Anderson 
<SC.Anderson@lvvwd.com>; Teraoka,Jill C <JTeraoka@mwdh2o.com>; Todd Tietjen <todd.tietjen@lvvwd.com> 
Subject: NERT ‐ Planned Shutdown of IWF, Chromium Treatment Plant, SWF, Lift Station 1, and IX Treatment Plant 
 

Weiquan, 
 

In accordance with our NDEP-approved reporting procedures I wanted to notify you that Envirogen is 
planning to shutdown numerous systems to upgrade some electrical components of the GWETS as 
listed below. 
 

1. The IWF will be shutdown for 8 hours to complete final connections associated with the 
replacement of the wiring to each individual extraction well. 
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2. Chromium Treatment Plant will be shutdown for 8 hours to establish new electrical connections 
for Chromium Treatment Subsystem. 

 

3. Lift Station 1, the Seep Well Field, and IX Treatment Plant will be shutdown for 8 hours to 
facilitate preliminary electrical upgrades to the electrical systems at Lift Station 1. 
 

All work will be performed on Wednesday, 11/16 and all work will occur simultaneously to minimize 
the shutdown of GWETS components. During this time the AWF and FBRs will continue to operate 
normally. 
 

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me. Thanks. 
 

Steve Clough 
Remediation Director 
Nevada Environmental Response Trust 
510 S. Fourth Street 
Henderson, NV 89015 
Email: steve.clough@nert-trust.com 

Office: (702) 960-4309 
Cell: (702) 686-9611 
 
 

Classification: Confidential 


